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Public Notices & Hearings

Posted on: January 16, 2024

ﬁ Public Notice - Planning Commission - Wednesday, January 24

o PUBLIC NOTICE
Gahanna Planning Commission

)

utility Bills Gahanna City Hall
Council Chambers
& Wednesday, January 24, 2024, 7:00 p.m. Planning Commission
Permits
(%; FDP-0001-2024 To consider a Final Development Plan Application for property located at Buckles Court North (Lot 4); Parcel 1D: 025-013813; Current Zoning SCPD;
Rsezr:j;ﬁs Medical Office Building; Larry Canini applicant.

V-0001-2024 To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapters 1167.18(c)(1) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna, for property located at
Buckles Court North (Lot 4); Parcel ID: 025-013813; Current Zoning SCPD; Medical Office Building; Larry Canini, applicant.

CC-0001-2024 To recommend approval to Council for the repeal and replacement of Part Eleven — Planning and Zoning Code of the Codified Ordinances of the City
of Gahanna.

Certified by: Pam Ripley, Deputy Clerk of Council
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From: Chaney Shaner

Sent: Tuesday, January 16,2024 10:21 AM
To: Pam Ripley; Becky Whittington
Subject: Re: Public notice

Hi! This has been added to the website

From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 at 2:47 PM

To: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>, Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public notice

Attached is the public notice that needs posted by next Wednesday, 1/17.
Thank you,

Pam RipLEY, CMC
DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office

N
Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ipley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Becky Whittington

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:14PM
To: Pam Ripley

Subject: RE: Public notice

Posted to the kiosks.
Becky

BECKY WHITTINGTON
Administrative Assistant
Mayor's Office

N i
e
Gahanna

City of Gahanna

200 S. Hamilton Rd.

Gahanna, Ohio 43230

614.342.4045

614.342.4100 (Fax)
Becky.Whittington@Gahanna.gov
www.Gahanna.gov

From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 2:47 PM

To: Chaney Shaner <Chaney.Shaner@gahanna.gov>; Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
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
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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